
1 
 

 
AGENDA 
 

1. Welcome and Call to order – Nat Marshall, Chair 
 

2. Citizen comments – Nat Marshall - Chair 
 
Citizens are requested to limit their remarks to three (3) minutes each and to those matters 
that are within the scope and authority of the Workforce Board. The Board may elect to 
extend this time with approval of a majority of its members.  Please contact Gary Christie at 
434 941-5859 or gary.christie@cvpdc.org to reserve a spot during the public comment 
period.  The Chair may also take comments from individuals without pre-registering.   

 
3. Approval of the Minutes of April 13, 2021 – Nat Marshall, Chair 

(Link to Minutes) 
 

4. Introduction of Recommended Workforce Development Director – Nat Marshall, Chair 
(Link to Report) 
 

5. Year to date financial report and approval of PY 21-22 Budget – Rosalie Majerus, 
Deputy Director, CVPDC 
(Link to Budget Report) 
 

 

Called Meeting Agenda for: 
Central Virginia Workforce Development Board 

June 22, 2021, 3:00 p.m. 
 
In-Person (Preferred):  West Room, Third Floor, Drysdale Student Center, University of 
Lynchburg, 1501 Lakeside Dr, Lynchburg, VA 24501 

 
Virtual Meeting through Microsoft Teams, also available pursuant to and in compliance 
with the Virginia Code 2.2-3708 (A)(3).  If you need special accommodations or have 
trouble connecting please email tim.saunders@vcwcentral.com or call (434) 856-2713 

 
Join on your computer or mobile app at the following link: 
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_MDRjOGYxYzUtNGJhMS00M2Y5LTg1NTMtMzc3MDViMzMwMTFi%
40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%229f24517d-5a31-40c7-9e70-
9dd2c8def0db%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22038d5f7f-d599-40ee-8c2a-fe339ebc44df%22%7d 
 
Or call in (audio only) (434) 338-7731 United States, Lynchburg Phone Conference ID: 778 
311 171# 
 
You will be placed in a “waiting room” until the meeting organizer opens the room.   

 

mailto:gary.christie@cvpdc.org
https://www.vcwcentralregion.com/wp-content/uploads/WDB-Minutes-4-13-21.pdf
https://www.vcwcentralregion.com/wp-content/uploads/Report-from-the-Search-Committee-Director-6-22-21.pdf
https://www.vcwcentralregion.com/wp-content/uploads/5.-Finance-Committe-actual-04302021-and-budget-fy-22-only.pdf
mailto:tim.saunders@vcwcentral.com
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MDRjOGYxYzUtNGJhMS00M2Y5LTg1NTMtMzc3MDViMzMwMTFi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%229f24517d-5a31-40c7-9e70-9dd2c8def0db%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22038d5f7f-d599-40ee-8c2a-fe339ebc44df%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MDRjOGYxYzUtNGJhMS00M2Y5LTg1NTMtMzc3MDViMzMwMTFi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%229f24517d-5a31-40c7-9e70-9dd2c8def0db%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22038d5f7f-d599-40ee-8c2a-fe339ebc44df%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MDRjOGYxYzUtNGJhMS00M2Y5LTg1NTMtMzc3MDViMzMwMTFi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%229f24517d-5a31-40c7-9e70-9dd2c8def0db%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22038d5f7f-d599-40ee-8c2a-fe339ebc44df%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MDRjOGYxYzUtNGJhMS00M2Y5LTg1NTMtMzc3MDViMzMwMTFi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%229f24517d-5a31-40c7-9e70-9dd2c8def0db%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22038d5f7f-d599-40ee-8c2a-fe339ebc44df%22%7d


2 
 

Central Virginia Workforce Development Board, Agenda, June 22, 2021 
West Room, Drysdale Student Center, University of Lynchburg 
Page 2 

 
6. Park View Missions contract – Keith Cook, Director of Workforce Operations, Human 

Kind 
(Link to Report) 
 

7. Update from Tim Saunders, Business Engagement and Outreach Coordinator 
 

8. Update from Gary Christie, CVPDC Executive Director 
 

a. Local Plan update  
(Link to Report) 
(Link to Local Plan Document) 

b. Consideration of a resolution regarding participation in meetings by 
teleconference or telephone after the Governor’s State of Emergency 
(Link to Report) 

 
9. Other business 

 
10. Adjourn.  Future meetings of the Workforce Board, July 13, 3 p.m. and October 12, 3 

p.m.,  

https://www.vcwcentralregion.com/wp-content/uploads/6.-Park-View-Community-Missions-proposal.pdf
https://www.vcwcentralregion.com/wp-content/uploads/8a.-Local-Plan-Update.pdf
https://www.vcwcentralregion.com/wp-content/uploads/Central-VA-WDB-Local-Plan-2021-2025-final.pdf
https://www.vcwcentralregion.com/wp-content/uploads/8b.-Policy-electronic-meetings-6-22-21.pdf


1 
 

Agenda Item 3 

 
Central Virginia Workforce Development 

Area VII 
Serving the City of Lynchburg, and Counties of Amherst, 

Appomattox, Bedford and Campbell 
 

Workforce Development Board Meeting 
3:00 p.m., Tuesday, April 13, 2021 

Microsoft Teams 
Lynchburg, VA 

 

Draft Minutes 
Members Present: 

Lauren Anderson 
Traci Blido 
John Capps 
Anthony Cardoza 
Rene Chalmers 
William Coleman 
Andy Crawford 
Cheryl Giggetts 
Bobby Johnson 
Christine Kennedy 
Nate Mahanes 
Nat Marshall, Chair 
James Martin 
Sam Penn 
Sierra Phillips 
John Redding 
Luke Saechao 
Jason Shockley 

 
Members Absent: 
 
Gary Campbell 
Nathan Dowdy 
Scott Francis 
Travis Griffin 
Cynthia Hall 
Dana Hogan 
Ron Lovelace 
Paul Mann 
Michael Penn 
Tamara Rosser 
Richard Russo 
Andrew Tiskoski 
Cheryl Toller 
Marjette Upshur 
Sterling Wilder 
Kenneth Williams 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
Chair Nat Marshall welcomed the Board members and outlined the zoom voting procedures. 
 

2. Review of January 21, 2021 and February 23, 2021 minutes 
Upon a motion by Nate Mahanes, seconded by John Capps, the Board unanimously approved 
the meeting minutes of January 21 and February 23, 2021. 
 

3. Financial Update 



2 
 

Rosalie Majerus reviewed the financial report through February with the Board and noted that 
our expenditures at $1.152,193 to date would likely result in some carryover when compared to 
the $1,854,150 budgeted amount.  Rosalie noted that there were no unusual revenue or 
expenses since our last meeting.  Rosalie reported that she has been able to utilize all of the 
revenues from PY 19, the oldest monies remaining.   
 
Nat Marshall thanked Rosalie for her good management and knowledge of the Board’s funds 
and accounts.  Nat noted that under Rosalie’s management we have never had to return money 
to the Commonwealth.   
 

4. Update on the G3 Initiative and CVCC’s CTE Academy 
Dr. John Capps updated the Board on G3 – Get Skilled, Get a Job, Give Back, which is tuition free 
Community College for students who enroll in high demand fields such as health care, advanced 
manufacturing, information technology and public safety.  At the college there are 60 programs 
that qualify for G3 support.  34 of those programs are credit programs and 26 of them are “Fast 
Forward” programs which provide training and job skills in a matter of weeks. 
 
The G3 appropriation itself amounts to $34 million of which $32.5 million is devoted to tuition 
support.  The tuition scholarships qualify for families up to a $100,000 income and include books 
and some living expenses. 
 
Over the past year enrollment at CVCC dropped by 9.5%.  For the summer semester this year 
enrollment is up by 40% over last year, a reflection of the impact that the pandemic had on the 
college.  G3 is expected to be a primary driver in bringing students to the Community College’s 
career and technical education programs.   
 
Also on July 1 our Regional Career and Technical Education Academy will open.  Campbell School 
Superintendent Dr. Bobby Johnson and the other school superintendents brought the idea of 
the regional CTE to the college.  This academy is a true regional collaborative effort with local 
government through the PDC investing cash resources to match GO Virginia grant funds which 
will allow the College to hire two key positions at the Academy. 
 
In establishing the Academy the College received over 200 responses to a poll of businesses and 
business leaders.  75% of the respondents indicated they were having difficulty finding 
employees for positions.  
 
G3 will not apply for dual enrollment High School students.  Dual enrollment students can 
participate in the courses.   
 

5. Renewal of the HumanKind Contract 

Lori Cumbo explained that the contract for one-stop operator and Title I operator was awarded 
to HumanKind on a one-year basis with extensions available.  It is appropriate to consider a one-
year extension of the contract beginning July 1, 2021. 



3 
 

Keith Cook of HumanKind presented information about the progress made during the year 
through Mach 31.  Keith also presented performance measures regarding the program services.   

Since taking over the Youth Program in July, HumanKind has established the 14 Youth Career 
Program elements and began a class of “Career Essentials” with 25 certifications.   

New programs in place for tutoring and mentoring in the Youth Program.  On track to meet the 
required 20% Youth work experience.   

Upon a motion by Traci Blido, seconded by Nate Mahanes, the Board unanimously approved a 
one-year contract extension for HumanKind as presented. 

6. Review and approval of Business Services and Youth Incentives Policy 
Lori Cumbo and Tim Saunders presented several Youth and Business Services policies that are 
attached.  Upon a motion by Christine Kennedy, seconded by Bill Coleman, the policies were 
unanimously adopted by the Board. 
 

7. Update on the Search for the new Workforce Director 
Gary Christie reported that the Search Committee has been at work reviewing applications and 
will interview candidates in May with a July anticipated start date for the candidate. 
 

8. Other business  
Tim Saunders noted the demand from a variety of sectors and businesses with assistance from 
recruiting.  At a recent job fair very few applicants showed up.  We did advertise the event 
widely with TV ads, flyers, e-mails and wide publicity on social media. 
 
Nate Mahanes reported on a RANE meeting upcoming on April 20 with Mrs. Wheelchair Virginia 
as the keynote speaker. 
 

9. With no further business the meeting was adjourned. 
 

  



4 
 

 



Draf
t

1 | P a g e 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Program Policy #108 

Subject: Business Services 

Effective Date: 

Revised: 

Policy Purpose: To outline the requirements for providing services to employers by the 
CVWDB/LWDA workforce system and WIOA program. 

I. Background
A. WIOA establishes a comprehensive workforce development system that
emphasizes the role of employers as a primary customer. The provision of employer
services assists in meeting the needs of employers in overcoming recruiting and
retaining challenges, as well as increasing the global competitiveness of the business
by developing talent for the regional economy.
B. WIOA envisions an integrated system that is results oriented, flexible, and
continuously improving. Each workforce development area (local area) completes a 
strategic four-year plan that assesses the needs of local employers and job seekers and
establishes the services to be provided to employers in the local area or the 
region. Resources that support employer services are maximized through shared
service delivery, non-duplication, and leveraging of funds across partner programs.

II. Definitions
A. Customized Employer Services: Employer services tailored for specific
employers.
B. Employer: An individual, business, company, firm, agency, organization, etc. that
employs one or more people.
C. Employer (Business) Services: Activities that assist employers with their
employment needs. Services may include: customized training, pre-hire services,
screening and referral of qualified applicants, and labor market information.
D. Business Services Team (BST): A formalized team responsible for ensuring the
coordination of employer service delivery according to their local plan and in line with
the combined state plan. The team is made up of cross-agency, WIOA partners and
other organizations as appropriate.
E. Fee-for-Service:  A fee that may be charged to employers, employer
associations, and other such organizations for the provision of customized services.

Attachment #6a



Draf
t

2 | P a g e  

F. Job Order: A structured record of an employer’s requirements (wages, hours, 
working conditions, worksite location and benefits offered by the employer) for filling 
vacant positions with qualified workers. 
G. Talent Solutions Team:  The Talent Solutions Team is comprised of all 
interested education, economic development, training and employment organizations 
in the Central Virginia Local Workforce Development Area 7.  The team is responsible 
for driving sector strategies within the locality, providing local employers with human 
resource solutions and identifying methods to shrink regional skills gaps. The team is 
designed to ensure a comprehensive array of services are provided to businesses to 
maximize the efficiency and expertise of the system partners.  Members of the CVWDB 
Business Services Team (WIOA partners) are a part of this team. 

III.  Local Workforce Development Area Requirements 
A. Provision of Employer Services 

1. Local areas must establish and develop relationships and networks with 
large and small employers and their intermediaries. The provision of employer 
services necessitates that the local workforce system identifies and meet the 
needs of businesses in the local area. To assist in this, applicable CVWDB center 
partners must develop, offer, and deliver quality employer services. These 
services must assist businesses in overcoming the challenges of recruiting and 
retaining employees, as well as developing employee talent to benefit the 
regional economy. To support area employers most effectively, local areas, 
including designated partner staff, must: 
2. Have a clear understanding of industry skill needs. 
3. Identify appropriate strategies for assisting employers, and coordinate 
employer service activities across the CVWDB center partner programs, as 
appropriate; and 
4. Incorporate an integrated and aligned employer services strategy among 
CVWDB center partners to present a unified voice for the CVWDB center in its 
communications with employers. 

B. Services Include: 
1. Communication, Coordination: 

a) Streamlined contact funnel for workforce needs- one call, an entire 
team 

behind the scenes to meet employer needs. 
b) Timely information on programs and resources 

2. Workforce Development 

Attachment #6a



Draf
t

3 | P a g e  

a) Develop Career Pathways to “fill the pipeline” of future workers for 
area 

employers 
b) Coordinate employer-sponsored internships for high school 
students 
c) Facilitate intensive, short-term training which leads to nationally 

recognized credentials to help individuals improve skills to start a 
new career and/or improve current career 

3. Workforce Recruitment & Marketing   
a) Assistance with Job Fairs 
b) Pre-screening for eligible candidates  
c) Referrals for job openings 
d) Interview space and business equipment 
e) Innovative recruitment strategies 
f) Assistance with online recruiting 
g) Assistance with web, social media and video material to market and 

recruit prospective employees in high demand sectors  
h) Promotion for job openings through social media 

4. Workforce Training 
a) Resources & referrals to organizations that train and educate 
existing 

workers as well as customized training and education 
b) On-the job training to reduce your job creation cost 
c) GED, Adult basic literacy or English as a second language classes 
d) Assessment of current workforce 
e) Incumbent worker training/re-training  to avoid layoffs and 

improve business competitiveness 
f) Industry-specific customized training 
g) Executive coaching and consulting services 
h) Registered apprenticeship programs 
i) Internships  
j) Small business and entrepreneurial advising and group education 

5. Data & Analytics  
a) Assist in data collection 
b) Labor Market Information 

Attachment #6a



Draf
t

4 | P a g e  

c) Sector strategies and best practices to assist in securing workforce 
in our high demand occupations 

6. Funding  
a) Information on tax incentives 
b) Training funds and incentive-based employee placement 
c) Tuition assistance and resources 
d) Existing (incumbent) worker training 
e) On-The-Job Training program 

7. C.  Other Allowable Services and Activities 
C. Local areas may also provide other employer services and strategies that meet 
the workforce development needs of area employers, in accordance with partner 
programs' statutory requirements and consistent with Federal cost principles.  These 
employer services may be provided through effective business intermediaries working 
in conjunction with the local Workforce Development Board (WDB), or through the use 
of economic development, philanthropic, and other public or private resources in a 
manner determined appropriate by the local WDB.  
D. Fee for Employer Services 

1. A fee may be charged for customized employer services.  Additionally, 
employer services and strategies that go beyond the scope of services outlined 
in WIOA as mandatory may be provided on a fee-for-services basis or through 
the leveraging of economic development, philanthropic, and other public and 
private resources in a manner determined appropriate by the local WDB.  The 
CVWDB seeks employer financial support to build a regional career pathway 
system that includes informational videos on careers with employers as well as 
web-based and mobile platforms to support virtual career exploration, work-
based learning and employment 
2. Fees may not be charged for the following services: 

a) Appropriate recruitment and other employer services on behalf of 
employers, including information and referrals to specialized employer 
services other than those traditionally offered through the workforce 
delivery system; and 
b) Provision of workforce and labor market information, including the 
provision of statistical information relating to local, regional, and national 
labor market areas, including: 

E. Job vacancy listings in labor market areas using the VaWC; 
F. Information on job skills necessary to obtain the vacant jobs listed; and 
G. Information relating to local in demand occupations and the earnings, skill 
requirements, and opportunities for advancement in those jobs. 

Attachment #6a



Draf
t

5 | P a g e  

1. The local WDB may examine the services provided compared with the 
assets and resources available within the workforce delivery system and 
through its partners to determine the appropriate cost structure for services, if 
any. 
2. Any fees earned are recognized as program income and must be 
expended by the partner in accordance with the partner program's authorizing 
statute, implementing regulations, and Federal cost principles identified in 2 
CFR Part 200. 

IV. Coordination with Partner Agencies 
The following minimum standards are required and must be evident and practiced in 
the delivery of services to business customers. 

 
A. The CVWDB BST Agreement shall identify the role of each partner and reflect 
the strategic goals of the area for business services as identified in the local plan. The 
agreement must include: 

 
1. Standardized timeframes to respond to business inquiries and 
subsequent contact, to deliver specialized and collaborative solutions that meet 
the needs of the business customer (alternate options must be provided if the 
area cannot provide an affirmative response to a business’s initial request  
2. Protocol for delivery of business services. 

 

B. A business satisfaction tool to assist in demonstrating continuous improvement. 
 

1. BSTs must have clear, convenient, integrated and easily accessible 
content and outreach materials (including web-based content) for business 
customers that provides: 

a) A list of all integrated business products and services (for all 
partner agencies but not listed by agency); and 
b) Contact information for a business to contact through the identified 
“single point of         contact” protocol. 

 

Attachment #6a



Draf
t

6 | P a g e  

C. BSTs will document they are working and making progress towards 
shared goals. 

D. BSTs must brand all outreach materials according to the Virginia Career Works 
brand. Standards and other required EO and funding taglines and be approved by 
the CVWDB prior to distribution.  

E. BST members must be available to participate in meetings, job fairs, hiring 
events and other BST activities, including trainings.  

F. Team members must be knowledgeable and able to connect businesses to the 
full range of partner services, not just the program/agency he/she represents. 

G. All BST members must sign an agreement to abide by the CVWDB BST policies 
and procedures.  

H. BST members must adhere to confidentiality and ethics as it relates to business 
needs and partner statutory requirements. 

I. The notion of shared business client ownership and accountability is 
institutionalized across agencies and programs. Partners must buy into the 
notion that working collectively expands the breadth of services offered to 
business which is a positive for all. 

J. Business outreach representatives (across partners) utilize the CVWDB contact 
management system, share intelligence, coordinate and strategize follow-up. 

K. BST members regularly participate in local and state provided training, including 
cross training. 

L. Coordinated business services represent “the whole” when in front of business 
and follow- up includes bringing in the partners/resources to address the 
solution. 

M. Financial Considerations 
1. Employer services may be funded using WIOA program funds or may be 
provided through intermediaries. Local areas must not provide employer 
services funded with WIOA dollars that: 

a) Result in displacement of currently employed workers by WIOA 
participants, including reductions in non-overtime work hours, wages, or 
benefits; 
b) Are inconsistent with the terms of a collective bargaining 
agreement unless the labor organization and employer provide written 
concurrence with the services being provided; 
c) Encourage relocation of a business within the United States. 

 
 

Attachment #6a



Draf
t

7 | P a g e  

V. An employer services is available at: toolkit The tookit is designed to provide resources 
for employers and local area employer (business) service teams. 

VI. Performance 
A. Section 116(b)(2)(A)(i)(VI) of WIOA requires that the Departments of Labor 
and Education establish a primary indicator of performance for effectiveness in serving 
employers. This indicator will be measured as a shared outcome across all six core 
programs within each State to ensure a holistic approach to serving employers.  
B. Three approaches for measuring effectiveness in serving employers have been 
developed: Retention, Repeat Business Customers, and Employer Penetration Rate. 
Virginia has not selected the measures that will be used so the policy will be amended 
when this information is provided. 

VII. Reporting 
A. The CVWDB and all programs serving business customers are required to track 
and report the number, type, size and services provided to businesses. Using a “report 
template”, each WIOA partner will collect the business data information and will send 
the information to the VCW-Central Region designated staff or post on the VCW-
Central Region contact management system. 

a) Number of Businesses Served 
(1) Tracked by establishment 

b) Type of Business 
(1) Tracked using the North American Industry Classification System 

(NAICS) Codes 
c) Size of Business (for each location) 

(1) Small (0-249 employees) 
(2) Other (250+ employees) 

d) Types of Services Provided 
(1) Assessments 
(2) Recruitment Services (job descriptions, job postings, candidate 

screenings, job fairs, recruiting events, hiring events, targeted 
candidate recruitment) 

(3) Labor Market Information 
(4) Consulting Services 
(5) Tax Incentives and Credits 
(6) Layoff Aversion 
(7) Registered Apprenticeship 

Attachment #6a

https://www.careeronestop.org/businesscenter/toolkit/toolkit.aspx


Draf
t

8 | P a g e  

(8) Training (pre-employment training, on the job training, 
incumbent worker training, training in employment issues, etc 

VIII. Monitoring 
A. At the local level, the local area must conduct oversight of the implementation 
of the WIOA program to ensure that employers have been provided identified services. 

IX. References 
A. VWL: 403-01 
B. 2 CFR Part 200 
C. 20 CFR 683.270 
D. 20 CFR 683.260 
E. 20 CFR 678.435 
F. 20 CFR 678.440 

 

Attachments 

A: Talent Solutions Communication Flow 

B: BST Agreement 

C: Employer Evaluation 

 

 

Attachment #6a



Title: Youth Incentives Related Forms: Yes 
Effective Date: 04/13/2021 

Purpose: 

To provide guidance on the provision of incentives to eligible participants through the WIOA 
Title I Youth program. 

References: 

PUBLIC LAW 113–128 Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Sections 129, 150 
00-5 Youth Programs under Title I of the Workforce Investment Act
OMB Circular No. 122 (Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations), Attachment B, Item 33
NPRM Section 681
20 CFR §681.640
Training and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 21-16, Change 1 Third WIOA Title I Youth
Formula Program Guidance

Policy: 

It is the policy of the CVWDB to provide reasonable incentives, or awards, to youth who 
participate in WIOA programs and successfully complete training or educational programs to 
encourage participation in such activities. Incentives are permitted for recognition of 
achievement directly tied to work experience, education and training activities and are tied to the 
goals of the specific program. Incentives must meet cost principles. Incentives may not include 
entertainment such as movie or sporting event tickets or gift cards to movie theatres or other 
venues whose sole purpose is entertainment. The CVWDB does not provide incentives via gift 
cards. 

Procedure: 

The justification and strategy for awarding incentives and administered in a manner that ensures 
all participants receive equal rewards for equal achievement. 

For the purposes of this policy, the term “incentive” shall mean an inducement or reward 
intended to motivate achievement, progress, and attendance. The incentive must be directly 
linked to one of the allowable elements as listed in WIOA or to the attainment of specific and 
measurable program outcome. All incentive awards are subject to the availability of WIOA 
funds and are not an entitlement. 

Maximum Incentive Amount:  Total incentives are not to exceed $500 per participant, per 
program year. (All incentive payments are contingent on the availability of funding to the 
workforce region.) For the full policy on Youth Incentives refer to YC 17-03 found at 
http://region2000works.org/workforce-development-board/ 

Attachment #6d

http://www.elevatevirginia.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/05/policy00_05_2011waivermod_posted.pdf
http://region2000works.org/workforce-development-board/


 

WIOA Title I Youth program staff shall maintain required documentation in the participant’s case 
file detailing the achievement, distribution, and management of incentives.  At a minimum, 
WIOA Title I Youth Program staff shall document the need for the incentive and justify issuance 
of the incentive in the participant’s Individual Employment Plan and in the Virginia Workforce 
Connection system (VAWC). Service providers will also maintain records verifying the 
participant received the incentive through an original signature on a receipt form and 
documentation showing the type of incentive awarded (i.e. copy of a check). It is the 
responsibility of each service provider to become aware of all applicable regulations and to 
monitor personnel and participant activities to ensure compliance in accordance with this policy 
and other cited references. 

 
Participants in the WIOA In-School and Out of School Youth Programs can earn incentives for 
successfully completing certain program activities listed below: 
 
Cash Incentive Awards 
Attainment of H.S. Diploma or GED $100 
Attainment of Credential $100 
Work Readiness Activity  $25 (each) 
Leadership Development Activity  $25 (each) 
Placement in (Unsubsidized) Employment 
*Payable at 30 consecutive days of 
employment  

$50 

Retention of (Unsubsidized) Employment                     
*Payable at 90 consecutive days of 
employment 

$50 

Enrollment in Post-Secondary Education $50 
TABE Post-Test (See policy for full detail.) $25 (per test) 
Progress Report for Education/Training (Must 
be a full-time student in good standing with a 
“C” or better average in all classes.) 

$25 

 

Related Forms: 
  WIOA Area 7 Youth Incentive Policy Form 

 

Attachment #6d



Agenda Item 4:  

Introduction of Recommended Workforce Development Director 

This spring a Search Committee was identified to seek a new 
Workforce Director for our program.  The committee consisted of: 

John Capps 
Scott Francis 
Cheryl Giggetts 
Bobby Johnson 
Christine Kennedy 

Ron Lovelace 
Nat Marshall, Chair 
Sierria Philipps, Vice Chair 
Sterling Wilder 

 
The committee reviewed a job description, a position profile and a notice that were placed in a variety 
of workforce association and governmental association websites as well as Linked-In.  We received over 
50 applications.  We selected 8 for initial screening and settled on six for in-person candidate interviews 
with the committee being either in-person or participating electronically.   

We checked references and, after two additional meetings with the committee, bring a candidate to you 
for your ratification. 

We were very pleased with the quality of the candidates that we talked to.  We feel that the search was 
thorough and that we have identified the candidate that best fits the needs of the Workforce Board. 

Recommended Candidate: 

Traci Blido is the unanimous selection of the Search Committee. 

Traci has served the past 10 years as the Economic Development Director for Bedford County and 
previously served as a Project Manager/Communications Officer for the Region 2000 Economic 
Development Council and was previously the Internal Communications Director for Ericsson, Inc.  She 
received her Bachelor’s degree from Liberty University with a Major in Journalism and Public Relations 
and a Minor in Business Marketing. 

Traci has a successful track record in the business community of our region, has strong managerial 
experience and an excellent communications and public relations background.   

Traci has represented Bedford County on our Workforce Board for many years and will resign her 
position on the Workforce Board in order to accept our offer.  

We have agreed to an annual salary of $100,000 beginning July 1, 2021 with the standard benefit 
package of the CVPDC, who is the employer of record. 

 

Recommended Action:  The Search Committee asks the Workforce Board to ratify its recommendation 
of Traci Blido as the Board’s Workforce Development Director. 



Summary of WIOA Funding 

As of 04/30/2021

APPROPRIATED

BUDGET

EXPENDITURES

AS OF

4/30/21

ENCUMBRANCES REMAINING 

BALANCE

WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

Administrative 150,985                    91,151                      59,834                      

Dislocated Worker Program 333,224                    199,652                    40,632                      92,940                      

Adult Program 671,806                    420,137                    172,777                    78,891                      

Youth Program 624,766                    385,430                    220,513                    18,823                      

Econ Equity 168,168                    43,011                      21,815                      103,341                    

Wagner Pyser 201,491                    121,776                    79,715                      

Total WIOA Funding 2,150,440                 1,261,158                 455,738                    433,545                    

6/10/2021 Finance Committe Budget for fy 2022 carryforward budget 21 to budget 22.xlsx Summary of Funding



Contract Balances as of 4/30/21

 Beginning 

Balance 

 Billed Or 

Accrued

To Date 

Outstanding 

Balance

HumanKind Dislocated 105,582.00        64,950.45          40,631.55        

HumanKind Adult 416,295.00        243,517.65        172,777.35      

HumanKind Youth 385,745.00        165,231.83        220,513.17      

ACE Economic Equity 30,000.00          8,184.57            21,815.43        

937,622.00        481,884.50        455,737.50      

VA's Region 2000 LGC Fiscal Agent 70,000.00          57,184.04          12,815.96        

  

Total Obligations 937,622.00        473,699.93        433,922.07      

6/10/2021 Finance Committe Budget for fy 2022 carryforward budget 21 to budget 22.xlsx Contract Summary



U:\WIA\Shared Financial Reports\Finance committe\Finance Committe Budget for fy 2022 carryforward budget 21 to budget 22.xlsxWIOA FundingFY21

WIOA Source and Use of Funds

Comparison of Budget to Actual

As of 04/30/2021
SOURCES OF FUNDS

Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual

LINE ITEM  ADMIN DISLOCATED ADULT YOUTH 

Econ

Equity Wagner Peyser

cash/other income 60,000.00 168,167.70 201,491.29 429,658.99

PY 2019 35,879.02 203,738.63 183,827.71 146,270.24 569,715.60

PY2020 115,106.00 282,485.70 334,978.20 418,495.50 1,151,065.40

Transfer (153,000.00) 153,000.00 0.00

Total Funding 150,985.02 333,224.33 671,805.91 624,765.74 168,167.70 201,491.29 2,150,439.99

Workforce Development Board

Salary 22,819.80 15,062.83 78,406.59 45,728.82 53,465.12 38,528.77 32,218.95 51,304.56 9,379.27 5,617.92 6,320.00 11,525.33 202,609.73 167,768.23

Benefits 6,180.20 5,176.84 20,185.19 10,629.97 12,310.70 8,557.45 7,301.74 10,646.83 2,091.73 1,235.06 1,580.00 2,846.78 49,649.56 39,092.93

Audit 4,500.00 4,440.00 4,500.00 4,440.00

Legal 318.90 2,452.50 1,095.71 747.16 450.25 2,612.02 2,452.50

Outreach/awareness 159.45 13.93 547.86 52.09 373.58 42.77 225.13 56.21 1,306.01 165.00

Contractual Services 956.70 3,195.34 3,287.13 2,760.24 2,241.48 2,799.53 1,350.75 4,100.33 7,836.07 12,855.44

Communications Tel/post 318.90 648.15 1,095.71 732.00 747.16 610.67 450.25 906.00 2,612.02 2,896.82

Ofc & equip lease 987.40 2,161.75 3,392.60 2,449.42 2,313.40 2,172.81 1,394.09 3,861.15 8,087.48 10,645.13

Ofc supplies 79.73 56.89 273.93 74.64 186.79 63.90 112.56 96.82 653.01 292.25

Travel/Training 797.25 151.77 2,739.28 540.35 1,867.90 444.01 1,125.63 587.33 6,530.06 1,723.46

Furnishings & computer 239.18 821.78 560.37 337.69 1,959.02 0.00

Fiscal Agent 70,000.00 57,184.04 0.00 70,000.00 57,184.04

Miscellaneous 319.70 607.06 1,098.45 89.55 749.03 75.37 451.38 119.12 2,618.55 891.10

Total WIB Office 107,677.20 91,151.10 112,944.23 63,057.08 75,562.69 53,295.28 45,418.42 71,678.35 11,471.00 6,852.98 7,900.00 14,372.11 360,973.54 300,406.90

Workforce Center

Rent/utilities 1,388.50 2,154.31 4,165.50 6,462.94 5,823.00 10,790.99 11,377.00 19,408.24

IT Managed Services 867.00 524.97 2,601.00 1,481.47 4,820.00 2,683.59 8,288.00 4,690.03

Phone 95.25 99.85 285.75 217.35 477.00 267.15 858.00 584.35

Internet 114.25 27.93 342.75 83.78 573.00 139.87 1,030.00 251.58

Resource Room Copier 110.25 104.02 330.75 312.74 552.00 383.51 993.00 800.27

IT Equip, Softare 300.25 (2,091.40) 900.75 (1,543.13) 1,504.00 1,034.50 2,705.00 (2,600.03)

General Supplies 63.25 189.75 316.00 569.00 0.00

Staff Copier 361.00 323.21 1,083.00 976.95 1,808.00 1,194.67 3,252.00 2,494.83

Sanitation Cleaning Contract 14,000.00 12,998.38 14,000.00 12,998.38

Sanitation Supplies 38,926.29 8,215.56 38,926.29 8,215.56

Facility Total 0.00 0.00 3,299.75 1,142.89 9,899.25 7,992.10 15,873.00 16,494.28 0.00 0.00 52,926.29 21,213.94 81,998.29 46,843.21

Program Operations 98,504.06 60,942.86 364,204.00 232,879.98 347,713.65 219,137.42 144,696.70 36,158.27 140,665.00 86,190.39 1,095,783.41 635,308.92

Existing Worker Training 50,000.00 25,558.03 0.00 50,000.00 25,558.03

Direct Program Costs 57,100.00 48,951.55 192,000.00 125,969.73 150,000.00 78,119.45 12,000.00 411,100.00 253,040.73

Grand Total 107,677.20 91,151.10 321,848.04 199,652.41 641,665.94 420,137.09 559,005.07 385,429.50 168,167.70 43,011.25 201,491.29 121,776.44 1,999,855.24 1,261,157.79

Unallocated 43,307.82 11,376.29 30,139.97 65,760.67 (0.00) 0.00 150,584.75 0.00

Available Funding Remaining Available 59,833.92 Available 133,571.92 Available 251,668.82 Available 239,336.24 125,156.45 79,714.85 1,849,270.49 889,282.20



U:\WIA\Shared Financial Reports\Finance committe\Finance Committe Budget for fy 2022 carryforward budget 21 to budget 22.xlsxWIOA FundingFY22

WIOA Source and Use of Funds

Comparison of Budget to Actual

Budget for 2022
SOURCES OF FUNDS

Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual

LINE ITEM  ADMIN DISLOCATED ADULT YOUTH 

Econ

Equity Wagner Peyser

cash/other income 45,000.00 60,000.00 105,000.00

PY 2019 40,885.78 109,247.88 185,500.68 155,677.64 491,311.98

PY2020 120,532.00 286,704.00 349,945.00 448,149.00 1,205,330.00

Transfer (10,000.00) (75,000.00) 85,000.00 0.00

Total Funding 151,417.78 320,951.88 665,445.68 663,826.64 0.00 0.00 1,801,641.98

0.10 0.24 0.29 0.37

Workforce Development Board

Salary 24,260.29 57,706.86 70,435.80 90,201.98 242,604.93 0.00

Benefits 6,511.45 15,488.48 18,904.92 24,210.15 65,115.00 0.00

Audit 4,600.00 4,600.00 0.00

Legal 400.00 951.45 1,161.33 1,487.22 4,000.00 0.00

Outreach/awareness 200.00 475.73 580.66 743.61 2,000.00 0.00

Contractual Services 1,199.99 2,854.36 3,483.98 4,461.67 12,000.00 0.00

Communications Tel/post 500.00 1,189.32 1,451.66 1,859.03 5,000.00 0.00

Ofc & equip lease 1,317.99 3,135.04 3,826.57 4,900.40 13,181.00 0.00

Ofc supplies 100.00 237.86 290.33 371.81 1,000.00 0.00

Travel/Training 999.99 2,378.63 2,903.31 3,718.06 10,000.00 0.00

Furnishings & computer 300.00 713.59 870.99 1,115.42 3,000.00 0.00

Fiscal Agent 70,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 0.00

Miscellaneous 401.00 953.83 1,164.23 1,490.94 4,010.00 0.00

Total WIB Office 110,790.69 0.00 86,085.16 0.00 105,073.77 0.00 134,560.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 436,510.93 0.00

Workforce Center

Rent/utilities 3,501.37 13,130.15 12,546.59 29,178.12 0.00

IT Managed Services 768.00 2,880.00 2,752.00 6,400.00 0.00

Phone 102.96 386.10 368.94 858.00 0.00

Internet 123.60 463.50 442.90 1,030.00 0.00

Resource Room Copier 119.16 446.85 426.99 993.00 0.00

IT Equip, Softare 324.60 1,217.25 1,163.15 2,705.00 0.00

General Supplies 68.28 256.05 244.67 569.00 0.00

Staff Copier 390.24 1,463.40 1,398.36 3,252.00 0.00

Sanitation Cleaning Contract 0.00 0.00

Sanitation Supplies 0.00 0.00

Facility Total 0.00 0.00 5,398.21 0.00 20,243.30 0.00 19,343.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,985.12 0.00

Program Operations 119,661.00 326,511.00 322,166.00 768,338.00 0.00

Existing Worker Training 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00

Direct Program Costs 57,100.00 192,000.00 150,000.00 399,100.00 0.00

Grand Total 110,790.69 0.00 293,244.37 0.00 643,828.08 0.00 626,069.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,673,933.05 0.00

Unallocated 40,627.09 27,707.51 21,617.60 37,756.73 0.00 0.00 127,708.93 0.00

Available Funding Remaining Available 151,417.78 Available 320,951.88 Available 665,445.68 Available 663,826.64 0.00 0.00 1,801,641.98



Agenda Item 6: Financial Partnership with Park View Missions 

Summary:  The Executive Committee has authorized a contract with Park View Missions, 

renewable for two additional years, to share a “Life Skills Coordinator” position at a cost of 

$25,000 annual to the Workforce Board. 

Park View will contribute $42,250 annually: 

 $25,000 for the “Life Skills Coordinator” position 

$17,250 for Career Center Staff managing the Career Essentials program and 50 “seats” 

in the career essentials program 

Recommended Action 

The Workforce Board is asked to ratify the action of the Executive Committee in authorizing this 

contract.  

Background 

Park View Community Missions asks to partner with the Workforce Board in creating a “Life 

Skills Coordinator” position under the supervision of HumanKind. 

The Workforce Board’s Youth program currently partners with Campbell County and Bedford 

County equally sharing the cost of full time Youth Navigators.  Park View Community Missions is 

proposing that we use that model and equally share the cost of a “Life Skills Coordinator” who 

would work with both youth and adults. 

Park View currently has a Life Skills program that provides a space for organizations like the 

Virginia Career Works, Adult and Career Education program, and the City of Lynchburg to 

provide training opportunities in a neighborhood setting.  These training opportunities include 

Digital Literacy, Career Essentials and Work Readiness Workshops. 

The “Life Skills Coordinator” would: 

• Coordinate Classes 

• Recruit volunteers to deliver programs and services, including mentoring and tutoring 

Skills USA Career Essentials 

Park View also proposes to provide $17,250 for time from the current Virginia Career Works 

staff who manages the Career Essentials program and for 50 “seats” in the Skills USA Career 

Essentials software module. 

The Skills USA Career Essentials is a computer based/classroom instruction program lasting 

roughly six weeks and having seven components of learning and is the region wide work 

readiness program.  Park View proposes to expand that service and make it more accessible to 

their clients. 



Timing 

Park View proposes to run the program through 2021-2022.  If both parties annually agree that 

the program is successful then the agreement has two one year extensions. 



Agenda Item 8a: Local Plan Update 

In February the Workforce Board approved the Local Plan for 
2021-2025.  LINK TO LOCAL PLAN 

The plan has been conditionally approved.  There are several components 
that the state asks us work on and update the plan by September 1 in order to be fully approved.  We 
will discuss these in detail at our meeting on July 13. 

The components that the state is looking for that are Board related are: 

A. Local Strategic Planning Elements:

2. Provide more descriptive or clarity on the LWDA strengths and weaknesses

3. a.  Describe the capacity to provide workforce development activities to address the
education and skill needs of the workforce, including individuals with barriers to
employment

b. Conduct a full SWOT analysis and be very specific with the Strengths, Weaknesses,
Opportunities and Threats.

c. Address the education and skill needs of the workforce (i.e. employability skills and
basic skills)

13. Section 5.10, Compliance, p. 56 – Describe the actions the local board will take towards becoming
or remaining a high performing board.

Recommended Action 

We will utilize part of the July 13 meeting to: 

a. Discuss the Local Workforce Development Area’s strengths and weaknesses as part of a
SWOT analysis

b. Identify barriers to employment and our capacity to address education and skill needs of
the workforce

c. Discuss actions the Local Board will take toward becoming or remaining a high
performing Board

https://www.vcwcentralregion.com/wp-content/uploads/Central-VA-WDB-Local-Plan-2021-2025-final.pdf


Agenda Item 8b 

Policy of the Central Virginia Workforce 

Development Board regarding  

Participation in meetings via 

teleconference or telephone   6-22-21 

1. A quorum of the Workforce Board must be physically present 

 

2. At the beginning of each meeting the Board must vote to allow electronic participation 

to verify that the policy is being followed by the member claiming exemption from 

personal attendance.   

 

3. The member must notify the chair or staff on or before the day of the meeting that he 

or she plans to use the exemption. 

 

4. The member must identify the reason for the use of the electronic meeting provision   

a)   a temporary disability or other medical condition that prevents the member’s 

attendance or 

 

b) a personal matter which prevents the member’s attendance.  The nature of the 

personal matter must be specifically identified and included in the minutes.  There is 

no definition of what constitutes a “personal matter.” 

 

c) a family member’s medical condition that requires the member to provide care for 

such family member, thereby preventing the member’s physical attendance. 

 

d) If a member’s personal residence is more than 60 miles from the meeting location, 

he/she may attend electronically 

 

5. The minutes shall also include a statement as to the remote location where the member 

is connected electronically.   

 

6. There is no limit to the number of times a member may use:  

a. the temporary disability or other medical condition reason,  

c. a family member’s medical condition,  

d. residence more than 60 miles from the meeting location. 

 

7. The use of personal matters (b) is limited to 25% of the annual meetings of the Board. 


	201b51ef-ca0a-4343-82f7-7e8914b31353.pdf
	6119c941-104f-4fa6-8f15-c4e6ec180092.pdf
	Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Program Policy #108
	Subject: Business Services
	Effective Date:
	Revised:
	Policy Purpose: To outline the requirements for providing services to employers by the CVWDB/LWDA workforce system and WIOA program.
	Policy Purpose: To outline the requirements for providing services to employers by the CVWDB/LWDA workforce system and WIOA program.
	I. Background
	A. WIOA establishes a comprehensive workforce development system that emphasizes the role of employers as a primary customer. The provision of employer services assists in meeting the needs of employers in overcoming recruiting and retaining challenge...
	B. WIOA envisions an integrated system that is results oriented, flexible, and continuously improving.  Each workforce development area (local area) completes a strategic four-year plan that assesses the needs of local employers and job seekers and es...

	II. Definitions
	A. Customized Employer Services: Employer services tailored for specific employers.
	B. Employer: An individual, business, company, firm, agency, organization, etc. that employs one or more people.
	C. Employer (Business) Services: Activities that assist employers with their employment needs. Services may include: customized training, pre-hire services, screening and referral of qualified applicants, and labor market information.
	D. Business Services Team (BST): A formalized team responsible for ensuring the coordination of employer service delivery according to their local plan and in line with the combined state plan. The team is made up of cross-agency, WIOA partners and ot...
	E. Fee-for-Service:  A fee that may be charged to employers, employer associations, and other such organizations for the provision of customized services.
	F. Job Order: A structured record of an employer’s requirements (wages, hours, working conditions, worksite location and benefits offered by the employer) for filling vacant positions with qualified workers.
	G. Talent Solutions Team:  The Talent Solutions Team is comprised of all interested education, economic development, training and employment organizations in the Central Virginia Local Workforce Development Area 7.  The team is responsible for driving...

	III.  Local Workforce Development Area Requirements
	A. Provision of Employer Services
	1. Local areas must establish and develop relationships and networks with large and small employers and their intermediaries. The provision of employer services necessitates that the local workforce system identifies and meet the needs of businesses i...
	2. Have a clear understanding of industry skill needs.
	3. Identify appropriate strategies for assisting employers, and coordinate employer service activities across the CVWDB center partner programs, as appropriate; and
	4. Incorporate an integrated and aligned employer services strategy among CVWDB center partners to present a unified voice for the CVWDB center in its communications with employers.

	B. Services Include:
	1. Communication, Coordination:
	a) Streamlined contact funnel for workforce needs- one call, an entire team
	behind the scenes to meet employer needs.
	b) Timely information on programs and resources

	2. Workforce Development
	a) Develop Career Pathways to “fill the pipeline” of future workers for area
	employers
	b) Coordinate employer-sponsored internships for high school students
	c) Facilitate intensive, short-term training which leads to nationally recognized credentials to help individuals improve skills to start a new career and/or improve current career

	3. Workforce Recruitment & Marketing
	a) Assistance with Job Fairs
	b) Pre-screening for eligible candidates
	c) Referrals for job openings
	d) Interview space and business equipment
	e) Innovative recruitment strategies
	f) Assistance with online recruiting
	g) Assistance with web, social media and video material to market and recruit prospective employees in high demand sectors
	h) Promotion for job openings through social media

	4. Workforce Training
	a) Resources & referrals to organizations that train and educate existing
	workers as well as customized training and education
	b) On-the job training to reduce your job creation cost
	c) GED, Adult basic literacy or English as a second language classes
	d) Assessment of current workforce
	e) Incumbent worker training/re-training  to avoid layoffs and improve business competitiveness
	f) Industry-specific customized training
	g) Executive coaching and consulting services
	h) Registered apprenticeship programs
	i) Internships
	j) Small business and entrepreneurial advising and group education

	5. Data & Analytics
	a) Assist in data collection
	b) Labor Market Information
	c) Sector strategies and best practices to assist in securing workforce in our high demand occupations

	6. Funding
	a) Information on tax incentives
	b) Training funds and incentive-based employee placement
	c) Tuition assistance and resources
	d) Existing (incumbent) worker training
	e) On-The-Job Training program

	7. C.  Other Allowable Services and Activities

	C. Local areas may also provide other employer services and strategies that meet the workforce development needs of area employers, in accordance with partner programs' statutory requirements and consistent with Federal cost principles.  These employe...
	D. Fee for Employer Services
	1. A fee may be charged for customized employer services.  Additionally, employer services and strategies that go beyond the scope of services outlined in WIOA as mandatory may be provided on a fee-for-services basis or through the leveraging of econo...
	2. Fees may not be charged for the following services:
	a) Appropriate recruitment and other employer services on behalf of employers, including information and referrals to specialized employer services other than those traditionally offered through the workforce delivery system; and
	b) Provision of workforce and labor market information, including the provision of statistical information relating to local, regional, and national labor market areas, including:


	E. Job vacancy listings in labor market areas using the VaWC;
	F. Information on job skills necessary to obtain the vacant jobs listed; and
	G. Information relating to local in demand occupations and the earnings, skill requirements, and opportunities for advancement in those jobs.
	1. The local WDB may examine the services provided compared with the assets and resources available within the workforce delivery system and through its partners to determine the appropriate cost structure for services, if any.
	2. Any fees earned are recognized as program income and must be expended by the partner in accordance with the partner program's authorizing statute, implementing regulations, and Federal cost principles identified in 2 CFR Part 200.


	IV. Coordination with Partner Agencies
	The following minimum standards are required and must be evident and practiced in the delivery of services to business customers.
	A. The CVWDB BST Agreement shall identify the role of each partner and reflect the strategic goals of the area for business services as identified in the local plan. The agreement must include:
	1. Standardized timeframes to respond to business inquiries and subsequent contact, to deliver specialized and collaborative solutions that meet the needs of the business customer (alternate options must be provided if the area cannot provide an affir...
	2. Protocol for delivery of business services.

	B. A business satisfaction tool to assist in demonstrating continuous improvement.
	1. BSTs must have clear, convenient, integrated and easily accessible content and outreach materials (including web-based content) for business customers that provides:
	a) A list of all integrated business products and services (for all partner agencies but not listed by agency); and
	b) Contact information for a business to contact through the identified “single point of         contact” protocol.


	C. BSTs will document they are working and making progress towards
	shared goals.
	D. BSTs must brand all outreach materials according to the Virginia Career Works brand. Standards and other required EO and funding taglines and be approved by the CVWDB prior to distribution.
	E. BST members must be available to participate in meetings, job fairs, hiring events and other BST activities, including trainings.
	F. Team members must be knowledgeable and able to connect businesses to the full range of partner services, not just the program/agency he/she represents.
	G. All BST members must sign an agreement to abide by the CVWDB BST policies and procedures.
	H. BST members must adhere to confidentiality and ethics as it relates to business needs and partner statutory requirements.
	I. The notion of shared business client ownership and accountability is institutionalized across agencies and programs. Partners must buy into the notion that working collectively expands the breadth of services offered to business which is a positive...
	J. Business outreach representatives (across partners) utilize the CVWDB contact management system, share intelligence, coordinate and strategize follow-up.
	K. BST members regularly participate in local and state provided training, including cross training.
	L. Coordinated business services represent “the whole” when in front of business and follow- up includes bringing in the partners/resources to address the solution.
	M. Financial Considerations
	1. Employer services may be funded using WIOA program funds or may be provided through intermediaries. Local areas must not provide employer services funded with WIOA dollars that:
	a) Result in displacement of currently employed workers by WIOA participants, including reductions in non-overtime work hours, wages, or benefits;
	b) Are inconsistent with the terms of a collective bargaining agreement unless the labor organization and employer provide written concurrence with the services being provided;
	c) Encourage relocation of a business within the United States.



	V. An employer services is available at: toolkit The tookit is designed to provide resources for employers and local area employer (business) service teams.
	VI. Performance
	A. Section 116(b)(2)(A)(i)(VI) of WIOA requires that the Departments of Labor and Education establish a primary indicator of performance for effectiveness in serving employers. This indicator will be measured as a shared outcome across all six core pr...
	B. Three approaches for measuring effectiveness in serving employers have been developed: Retention, Repeat Business Customers, and Employer Penetration Rate. Virginia has not selected the measures that will be used so the policy will be amended when ...

	VII. Reporting
	A. The CVWDB and all programs serving business customers are required to track and report the number, type, size and services provided to businesses. Using a “report template”, each WIOA partner will collect the business data information and will send...
	a) Number of Businesses Served
	(1) Tracked by establishment

	b) Type of Business
	(1) Tracked using the North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) Codes

	c) Size of Business (for each location)
	(1) Small (0-249 employees)
	(2) Other (250+ employees)

	d) Types of Services Provided
	(1) Assessments
	(2) Recruitment Services (job descriptions, job postings, candidate screenings, job fairs, recruiting events, hiring events, targeted candidate recruitment)
	(3) Labor Market Information
	(4) Consulting Services
	(5) Tax Incentives and Credits
	(6) Layoff Aversion
	(7) Registered Apprenticeship
	(8) Training (pre-employment training, on the job training, incumbent worker training, training in employment issues, etc



	VIII. Monitoring
	A. At the local level, the local area must conduct oversight of the implementation of the WIOA program to ensure that employers have been provided identified services.

	IX. References
	A. VWL: 403-01
	B. 2 CFR Part 200
	C. 20 CFR 683.270
	D. 20 CFR 683.260
	E. 20 CFR 678.435
	F. 20 CFR 678.440


	3b43f8df-c38b-4268-8170-54e8dbb4ac74.pdf
	Purpose:
	References:
	Policy:
	Procedure:
	Related Forms:



